
From 

To: 

Folder: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

ATF 

Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) <Emory.Hurley©usdoj.gov > 

FW: 

09/27/2010 13:55:26 I 	Date: 

Cc: 

Page 1 of 1 HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview 

Print the page 

From: Gillespie, Dustin R. [mailto:Dustin.R.Gillespie@usdolgoy]  
Sen[L.Ericlay.,.Senternber_4, 2010 3:56 PM 

------------- ATF 

Subject: RE: 

Brett Harannes 
Deputy County Attorney 
301 West Jefferson, 5th Floor 
Phoenix, Arizona 
602-372-5600 

	Original Message 	 -•. 
From:i 	 ATF 
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 3:50 PM 
To: Gillespie, Dustin R. 
Subject: RE: 

Will do, can you give me him or her name and contact info and I'll forward it to our AUSA, thanks 

From: Gillespie, Dustin R. [mailto:Dustin.R.Gillespie@usdoj.goy]  
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 3:45 PM 
To:[ 	ATF 

Subject: RE: 

Just double-check with our attorney and no problems here. Thanks and good luck! 

Dustin 

	Oripin.al_Messao.e_ 
From:[ 	 ATF 
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 3:26 PM 
To: Gillespie, Dustin R. 
Subject: 

L. 

Just wanted to let you know we will be submitting our case for prosecution in the next week or two and 
wanted to make sure we could include the original phone calls from your wire that started this whole 

wire mess (oh yeah, thanks by the way). Just let me know, thanks! 

Hope 
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